Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 6:27 PM

To: admin-d; assignments

Subject: FW: 2022 22007349/JK - SLF9383L - DOA 10.10.22 - OD CLAIM
Internal

Hi LKK,

Please made arrangement to conduct survey for OD vehicle SLF9383L.

Please create claim in Merimen Portal and update us with your prelim report once surveyor had conducted survey for
our authorization/approval/policy clearance.

Excess: $1500.00

Kindly refer to the link provided below with extended copy of our insured GIA report/Policy Schedule/Cl etc.

File: Cl.pdf, POLICY SCHEDULE.pdf, SLF9383L Ol.pdf,...
Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/Download.aspx?id=646513a7-7182-49a7-8fb3-8ff49ec6e1dd-59f7bc17dadellcd
Size: ~ 5 MByte, Download available until: 10/25/2022

Thank you

Janice Koh

Claims Specialist

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C

79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 www.allianz.sg

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail
and any copies of it. Thank you.

? Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: 18 October, 2022 06:24 PM

To: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: 2022 22007349/JK - SLF9383L - DOA 10.10.22 - OD CLAIM

Hi Inthiran,

We will be appointing LKK for survey.



Please liaise with them directly.
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

From: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: 18 October, 2022 12:52 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] RE: SLF9383L DOA 10.10.22

Dear Sirs,

Attached estimate. Kindly arrange survey soonest.
Thank you.

Best regards

Inthiran Thurasamy
Senior Motor Claim Advisor
Body and Paint

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd
Performance Munich Autos

TEL: +65 1800 2255 269

DDI: +65 6319 0110

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Mobile: +65 81214600

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg

From: Inthiran Thurasamy
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 9:19 am



To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Subject: SLF9383L DOA 10.10.22

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached for OD claim and arrange survey.
Vehicle in workshop.

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

From: service.pml@simedarby.com.sg <service.pml@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 10:19 am

To: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: Message from KM_558e



